
TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  

 

 TO:  Board of Selectmen 

 

FROM: James B Lampke, Acting Town Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for July 14, 2016 Selectmen’s Meeting  

 

MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 

June 23, 2016 

 

APPOINTMENTS 
 

 

7:30 Ann Marie Miller, 23 G St-re-letter of interest to serve on the South Shore Vocational 

Technical School Exploratory Committee 

 

7:35 Scott Miller, 23 G St-re-letter of interest to serve on the South Shore Vocational 

Technical School Exploratory Committee 

 

7:40 Tim Haraden, 10 Rockview Rd–re- letter of interest to serve on the South Shore 

Vocational Technical School Exploratory Committee 

 

7:45 Tony Green, 71 B St–re-letter of interest to serve on the South Shore Vocational 

Technical School Exploratory Committee 

 

7:50 Paul Dunphy, 5 Andrew Road-re- of interest to serve on the South Shore Vocational 

Technical School Exploratory Committee 

 

7:55 Police Chief Preliminary Screening Committee-re-recommended finalists 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed.  Not all items 

listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 


